
UNITED NATIONS 
,( Distr. 

GENERAL EC.ONOMIC 
AND E/AC,6/SR.l67 

12 November 1954 

ENGLISH SOCIAL COUNCIL Original: ENGLISH 

Eighteenth Session 

ECONO~C COMMITTEE 
~~~~M~~;: rJJASTER 

DEC 3 1854 
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE ONE HWNDRED AND smY-SEVENTH MEETING 

h~ld at the Palais des Nations, Geneva, 
. on Thursday, 29 July 1954, at 4 p.m. 

CONTEN1St pages 

1, World economic situ~tion (item 2 of .the Council 4 
agenda) (resumed from the 166th meeting and . , 
co~cluded) : 

(c) Removal of obstacles to international trade 4 
.and means of developing international 
economic relations (E/2549, E/L.613/Rev.3, 
E/1,614, E/1~614/Corr.l (English only)~ 
(continued) 

2. Economic developnent of under-developed cour.tries 6 
(item 3 of the Council agenda) (resumed from the 
l66th meeting) : 

·(a) Financing of econcmic developnent: 6 

·(i) Question of establishing a special fund b 
for grants-in-aid and for low-interest 
long-tenn.loans (E/2599 and Corr.l, 
E/2618, E/2646 and Add,l, E/Lg620, 
E/1.621, E/L,625, E/AC.6/L.lll, 
E/AC.6/L.ll3) (continued) 



E/AC.6/SR.l67 
page 2 

Present: 

Qhai~: · Sir Douglas COPLAND (Australia) 

Members: 

Argentina 

Australia 

Belgl.um 

China 

Cuba 

Czechoslovakia 

Ecuador 

Egypt 

France 

India . 
Norway 

Pakistan 

Turkey 

Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics 

United Kingdan of Great Britain 
and Northern Ireland 

United States of America 

Ve:1ezuela 

Yugoslavia 

Observer !~an a M~~e_r S~~t.~_.2f_th~LUn:!,t_cd Na~j._gJll!: 

Colanbia 

Mr" CAFIERO 

Hr6 JOCKEL 

Mr. ~ der SCHUEREN 

Mre CHEN 

Mro RIBAS 

Mr~ NOVAK 

Mro A VILES MOSQUERA 

Mr., EL-TANAMLI 

Mr .. ARMENGAUD . 
Mr. BAJPA;l 

Mr., BRUN 

Mro ADIL 

Mr~ OZGUREL 

Mr,. MORDVINOV -
}{r., FILIPPOV 

Sir Alec RANDALL 

Mr" HOTCHKIS 
Mr o STIBRA vt 
Mro MONTOYA 
Mr ~ WEIBEZAHN...MASSIANI· 

Mr., BRILEJ 
Mro STANOVNIK 

Mro BARROS 



Representatives ot specitlized agepoiea: 

International Labour Organisation 

United Nations Educational,.Scientitio 
and Cultural Organization 

Representatives of non-gqyeromental organizations: 

Categorx A 

International Federation ot.Christian Trade 
Unions 

Category B and Rggiater 

Internationai ·.Federation ot University Women 

International Law Association 

World Union ot Catholic Wanen' s 
Organizations 

Secretariat: 

'Mr. Caustin 

Mr. Meseing-Mi.erzejewsld 

E/AC,6/SR,l67 
page .3 

Mr.; DAWSON 

Mr, TERENZIO 

Mr. EGGERMANN 

Miss HEUSKIN 

~. KOPPER 

Miss de LUCY FOSSARIEU 

Director, Division ot Economic 
Stability and Development 

Secretary to the Canmittee 



E/AC.6/SR.l67 
page 4 

1. 

(c) 

WORLD ECONOMIC SITUATION ·(itan 2 of the Council agenda) (resumed from the 
166th meeting and concluded): 

Removal of obstacles to international trade and means of developing 
international economic relations (E/2549, E/L4613/Rev • .3, E/11)614, 
E/19614/Corrol (English only)) (continued) 

The CHAIRMAN recalled that the various proposals ~efore the Committee 

had been reduced to two; namely: the United K1ngdom draft resoluti~n (E/1.61.3/ 

Revc.3) and the Soviet Union draft resolution (E/16614/CorrQl). He iritended.to 
' 

t~e the United.Kingdam proposal first, and pointed out that in tqe English text 

the word "original" in the seventh line of the first operative paragraph should 
' ' 

read "regional"; that the words 11 tirera parti du" in the .seventh line of the 

first operative paragraph of the French text should read "utilisera le"; and 

that the first paragraph of the preambl~ and the first operatj.ve paragraph of the 

·spanish text needed revision to bring them into lin~ with the original English. 
' . 

Mr~ HORDVINOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) thought tha,t the 

United Kingdom draft r~so~.ution had been considerably improved. He still felt 

that his own delegation's proposal had certain advantages, but would not reiterate 

th.e argument.s he had already put forwardc ~e maintained his previous position, 

stressing two points L~· particular: the fact that his delegation had suggested 

no date for its proposed conference, and the fact ·t.hat it recognized the need 

for a considerable amou~t of preparatory w~rko 

Item 2 of the Council age~da consisted of three parts 1 but the draft 

resolutions under consideration related to sub-item (c) alone. He would suggest 

that the resolutions adopted on the three sub-items might usefully be consolidated, 

so as· to underline the close inter-connexion between them and to help to ~atisfy 

the Secretariat 1 s a."Udety to pr·ovide better and more effective documentation. 

Mrq BAJPAI (India) suggested that consideration of the question of · 

consolidating the three resolutions might he· deferred until the proposals before 

the Committee had been disposed of~ 

Mr~ MORDVINOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) had· no objection 
' . 

to that procedure. 

The United K~_gdan ci.r.aft~.r-~solu"ttJ-on on remO"ra1._Qf.....Q'Q.st§.cle.§_!&_in~tional 

trade and w~ans ?1 deve+.<m..inJ!._in1!.!3_rng._t:!,ona.l economi_~-..r~1~~}..Qn,~-{~&_11...61J/Rev • .3) 

was adopted J?V.6 vo~.~J3-'t.<?_nQ,Qe~th_~-~.£§.~~~9ll.rao · 



After sane discussion, 

E/AC.6/SR,l67 , 
pageS 

it was agreed that the Soyiet Union draft resolution on the same subject 

(E~,614/Rev,l) should be put to the vote paragraph by paragraph, 

The first paragraph was a4opted by 8 votes to none, with 9 abstentions. 

The second paragraph was re.lected by 7 votep to 6. with 5 abstentions. 

The third. paragraph was adopted bY 7 votes to 2. witb 9 abstentiono·. 

The fourth paragraph (first operatiye paragraph) was reJected by 6 votes to 

5. -24th 7 abstentions. 

The fifth ~ragraph (second operative paragraph) was re.lected bY 12 yotes to 

3. with 3 abstentions. 

After same discussion, 

the CHAIRMAN ruled that, in accordance with ruJ.e 64 of the CouncU's 

ru1es of procedure, the Soviet Union draft resolution as a whole h8d been rejected. 

Mr. MORDVINOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that the vote 

just tak~n seemed to confirm the point he had stressed at the last meeting, 

namely, that insufficient advantage had. been taken of the agreement which existe.d 

on a number of points common to the two draft resolutions. 
I 

Sir Alec RANDALL (United Kingdom) agreed that it had been clear fran 

the outset that the two drafts had certain points of contact, He had voted for 

one paragraph of the Soviet Union draft, which he found entirely acceptable, and 

had no doubt that, had the United Kingdom draft been voted upon paragraph by 

paragraph, the Soviet Union representative would have voted for certain parts of 

it, It was evident, however, that it was the operative parts of both resolutions 

which w~re important, and the votes taken left no roam for doubt that the over-
• L • 

whelming majority of the Committee was in favour of the United Kingdom proposal·. 

Mr. MORDVINOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that his 

delegation intended to re-introduce its draft resolution, possibly slightly 

amended, in the CouncU. 

The CHAIRMAN, replying to Mr. HOTCHKIS (United States of America) 1 eaid 

that the Committee's report to the Council would indicate the subjects and 

documents, including draft resolutions and amendments, the Committee had considered; 
I 

it would also list the resolutions actually adopted, It would indicate that, 



E/AC.6/SR.l67 
page 6 

inasnuch as the two operative· parts of the Soviet Union draft resolution had been 

rejected, the res9lut;ion a8 a whole had also been rejected in accordance w;ith · 

rW.e 64 of the ru~es ot 'procedure. As the Indian :representative had suge;ested, 

the question ot consolidating the three resolutions adopted on item 2 ot the agenda 
. ' . 

could be raised when the report came up in the Council. 

2. ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT OF UNDER-DEVELOPED COUNTRIES (item 3 of the Council 
agenda) (resumed tr~ the l66th meeting): 

' 
(a) Financing of economic development: 

(i) Question of establishing a special fund for grants-in-aid and for 
low-interest long-tenn loans (E/2599 and Corr.l, E/26181 E/2646 and 
.Add.l, E/L.620, E/1,621, E/L.625, E/AC.6/L.lll, E/AC.6/L.ll.3)(continued) 

The CHAIRMAN understood that t~e infonna.l working party set up at the 

pr~vious meeting had agreed on the t e?Ct of ·a draft resolution on the financing 

ot economic developnent. The text would be available the following day, when he . . ' 

hoped it would be possible to take a decision. · 

Mr. FILIPPOV (Union or· Soviet Socialist Republics) said that he had 

attended the meeting of the· working group the previous afternoon, but no ~ocuments 

.had been availa.ble. He hoped t~t when .working parties were ~et up in tuture 
• I 

the usual United N.ations prac1;.ice wo.uld be followed of clearly infotming the 

Camnittee. 

The CHAIRMAN assured the Soviet Union representative that that wOuld 

be done, 

Mr. STANOVNIK {Yugoslavia) recalled that the working party• s first 
' meeting had been entirely informal. There ha.d been no agreed text, although a 

' . 
number of delegations had put f~rward proPosals to provide a ba~is tor discussion. 

He wished to assure the Soviet .U~on representative that there had been no intention 

~t preventing anyone from taking an active part. in the discussion, and he would 

personally have been glad to make any re'levant material available. 

Mr.· FILJ;:PPOV (Union of Soviet Socialst. Republics) thanked the Chairman 

and the Yugoslav represen~ative for their explanations. 

The CHAIRMAN understood that the Pakistani and Yugoslav representatives 
. -

were prepared to withdraw their· draft resolutions (E/L.620 1 E/L.621), that the 

representative of Ecuador was unable to withdraw the draft resolution he had 



E/AC .6/SR,l67 
page 7 

tabled jointly with the representatives of Argentina and Venezuela (E/AC.6/L.lll), 

as he had been unable to attend the working party's meetings, and th~t the Egyptian 

representative would prefer his proposal (E/AC.6/L.ll3) to stand until he had had . . I . 
an opportunity of comparing it with the agreed text already mentioned, 

Accordingly 1 the discussion would be resumed at the next meeting on the basis 

of the two texts just mentionE!d and the agreed t a:xt, . which would be sponsored 

by several delegations. 

He reminded the Committee that the whole of item 3 of the Council agenda 

had been referred to it for recommendations; so far he had received no draft 

resolutions relating to the other two sub-items. 

The meeting rose at 5.15 p.m. 




